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No. P-9 (1) Affiliation/B . Ed/2023-24/ -{:&_ h T
To,
Principal,
Baba Ganganath Teachers Training College, Parasrampura
Distt. Jhunjhunu (College Code -803)

Subject ; Extension in Provisional AI_!ﬂinﬁamfo;;{hg?Ma :

Dear Sir/Madam,

~ With reference to your application for the purpose mentioned in the subject cited’ ahcwe, l am
directed to inform you that the Hon’ble Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant extension in
provisional affiliation to your college for Academic Year 2023-24 for Two Year B.Ed Coarse (Two
basic units of 50 Student). However extension is subject to fulfillment of conditions and norms

prescribed by the NCTE, - Gowt. ﬁrsd University. If the prescribed norms are not fulfilled, the
extension of provisional _m@ﬁz.he_ withdrawn by this University.
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i Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to :-

1. Regional Director, N.R.C.-N. C.T.E G-7, Sector-10 Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

i 2. OSD (Hr. Edu.) Education (Group-1V) Department, Govt. of Rajasthan, Jaipur.

3. The Controller of Examination, Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Shekhawati Universiijr, Sikar.
4. PSto VC, Pandit Deendayal Upadhyaya Shekhawati University, Sikar.

5. Guard File. N
=i
Dy. Registrar(Acad.)
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